

From: Ryan Peterson

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: April 14, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0151-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Hello,

In response to question: "At antenna 4, the geographical coordinates 36-50-24 N / 75-48-00 W indicate that the antenna is pointing toward the ocean near Virginia Beach, VA, approximately 15 km from the city. NTIA is asking you to verify this location. Are you planning to conduct testing over the ocean or in the vicinity of Virginia Beach, VA? If the testing will occur within Virginia Beach, please correct your coordinates accordingly"

Antenna 4 testing area is in the ocean offshore from Virginia Beach, VA. The antenna is mobile and will be tested in the area centered at 36-50-24 N / 75-48-00 W offshore.

Thank you,
Ryan Peterson